
From: Planning (SNC) <Planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 Nov 2022 04:59:45
To: Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
Cc:
Subject: FW: Invalid Planning Application 2022/2209 Response
Attachments: IMG_0872.JPG, IMG_0871.JPG, IMG_0882.JPG

Fyi

Nicola Evans
Business Support Officer: Technical
e nicola.evans@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

We have moved! South Norfolk Council is now based at Thorpe Lodge. Find out how you can access our services by visiting our
website or by calling us on 01508 533633
This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you
copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then delete the original from your computer. Unless this email relates to
Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The
sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from known
viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland District
Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.

From: Neil Turnbull <
Sent: 24 November 2022 16:39
To: Planning (SNC) <Planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>; Sonia Payne
<Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2022/2209 Response

Hello Sonia,
Thank you for your indicative response to the LBC application above.

1. I’ve attached an indicative drawing of Bretts Manor schematic for reference as to the position of the ceiling.   The RHB
Dimensional Drawing included in the submission shows the dimensional floor plan of the RHB floor to stay (460cm x
307cm) and ceiling for removal (350cm x 307cm).  The dimensional floor plan drawing is a viewing from above the ceiling
viewing downwards on the bedroom floor plan dimension.  The RHB ceiling is in the East facing part of the property.  Does
this satisfy your question ?

2. Location Plan attached. Site area and access marked in red and land boundary in blue as requested.  Apologies as I had
loaded an alternative document which showed the access statement.  Does this now meet your requirement ?

Thanks for your help in this matter.
Best Regards, Neil.
Mobile : 07858 981210

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk <planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 12:36:47 PM
To:
Subject: Invalid Planning Application 2022/2209



Please see attached document


